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The Final EIS/plan responds to, and
incorporates where appropriate, agency
and public comments received on the
Draft EIS/plan, which was available for
public review from July 21, 2017
through October 10, 2017. The NPS held
four public meetings between August 11
and August 14, 2017 to gather input on
the Draft EIS/plan. During the public
comment period, the NPS received
2,311 pieces of correspondence. In
response to public comments, the NPS
made several revisions to the text of the
Draft EIS/plan. While most revisions
were editorial in nature, the NPS did
make some substantive changes
regarding the timing of mountain goat
removal and translocation operations
under alternatives C and D. NPS and
cooperating agency responses to public
comments are provided as an appendix
in the Final EIS/plan available at http://
parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat.

Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4321 et seq.

Dated: April 3, 2018.

Martha J. Lee,

Acting Regional Director, Pacific West Region.
[FR Doc. 2018-09449 Filed 5-3-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4312-52-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-18-023]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: May 11, 2018 at 11:00
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436 Telephone: (202)
205-2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-603-605
and 731-TA-1413-1415 (Preliminary)
(Glycine from China, India, Japan, and
Thailand). The Commission is currently
scheduled to complete and file its
determinations on May 14, 2018; views
of the Commission are currently
scheduled to be completed and filed on
May 21, 2018.

5. Vote in Inv. Nos. 731-TA-1360 and
1361 (Final) (Tool Chests and Cabinets
from China and Vietnam). The
Commission is currently scheduled to
complete and file its determinations and
views of the Commission by May 24,
2018.

6. Vote in Inv. No. 701-TA-585
(Final) (Stainless Steel Flanges from
China). The Commission is currently
scheduled to complete and file it
determination and views of the
Commission by May 29, 2018.

7. Outstanding action jackets: None.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 1, 2018.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2018-09586 Filed 5-2—18; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-1111]

Certain Portable Gaming Console
Systems With Attachable Handheld
Controllers and Components Thereof;
Institution of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 30, 2018, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on
behalf of Gamevice, Inc. of Simi Valley,
California. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on April 13, 2018,
and April 19, 2018. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 based upon the importation
into the United States, the sale for
importation, and the sale within the
United States after importation of
certain portable gaming console systems
with attachable handheld controllers
and components thereof by reason of
infringement of certain claims of U.S.
Patent No. 9,855,498 (“‘the ’498 patent”)
and U.S. Patent No. 9,808,713 (“the 713
patent”’). The complaint further alleges
that an industry in the United States
exists as required by the applicable
Federal Statute.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after the investigation, issue a
limited exclusion order and cease and
desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for
any confidential information contained
therein, is available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the

Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
(202) 205-2000. Hearing impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205—
2000. General information concerning
the Commission may also be obtained
by accessing its internet server at
https://www.usitc.gov. The public
record for this investigation may be
viewed on the Commission’s electronic
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Office of the Secretary, Docket Services
Division, U.S. International Trade
Commission, telephone (202) 205-1802.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Authority: The authority for
institution of this investigation is
contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337
and in section 210.10 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2017).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
April 26, 2018, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain portable gaming
console systems with attachable
handheld controllers and components
thereof by reason of infringement of one
or more of claims 1-4, 6-9, 16, 21, and
22 of the *498 patent and claims 1-4, 6—
10, and 16-19 of the '713 patent; and
whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Gamevice,
Inc., 685 Cochran Street, Suite 200, Simi
Valley, CA 93065.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Nintendo Co., Ltd., 11-1 Hokotate-cho,

Kamitoba, Minami-ku, Koyoto,
Japan 601-8501


http://parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat
http://parkplanning.nps.gov/olymgoat
https://edis.usitc.gov
https://www.usitc.gov

19822

Federal Register/Vol. 83, No. 87/Friday, May 4, 2018/ Notices

Nintendo of America, Inc., 4600 150th
Avenue NE, Redmond, WA 98052

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations will not participate as a
party in this investigation.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.
Issued: April 30, 2018.
Lisa Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2018—09464 Filed 5—-3—18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[USITC SE-18-022]

Government in the Sunshine Act
Meeting Notice

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United
States International Trade Commission.

TIME AND DATE: May 10, 2018 at 11:00
a.m.

PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW,
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone:
(202) 205—2000.

STATUS: Open to the public.
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

1. Agendas for future meetings: None.

2. Minutes.

3. Ratification List.

4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701-TA-602 and
731-TA-1412 (Preliminary) (Steel
Wheels from China). The Commission is
currently scheduled to complete and file
its determinations on May 11, 2018;
views of the Commission are currently
scheduled to be completed and filed on
May 18, 2018.

5. Outstanding action jackets: None.

In accordance with Commission
policy, subject matter listed above, not
disposed of at the scheduled meeting,
may be carried over to the agenda of the
following meeting.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: May 1, 2018.
William Bishop,
Supervisory Hearings and Information
Officer.
[FR Doc. 2018-09585 Filed 5-2-18; 11:15 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 731-TA-1359 (Final)]

Carton-Closing Staples From China

Determination

On the basis of the record * developed
in the subject investigation, the United
States International Trade Commission
(“Commission”) determines, pursuant
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (““the Act”),
that an industry in the United States is
materially injured by reason of imports
of carton-closing staples from China that
have been found by the U.S. Department
of Commerce (‘“Commerce”’) to be sold
in the United States at less than fair
value (“LTFV”).23

Background

The Commission, pursuant to section
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)),
instituted this investigation effective
March 31, 2017, following receipt of a
petition filed with the Commission and
Commerce by North American Steel &
Wire, Inc./ISM Enterprises. The
Commission scheduled the final phase
of the investigation following
notification of a preliminary
determination by Commerce that
imports of carton-closing staples from
China were being sold at LTFV within

1The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19
CFR 207.2(f)).

2 Carton-Closing Staples From the People’s
Republic of China: Final Affirmative Determination
of Sales at Less Than Fair Value, 83 FR 13236
(March 28, 2018).

3 Commissioner Kearns not participating.

the meaning of section 733(b) of the Act
(19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the
scheduling of the final phase of the
Commission’s investigation and of a
public hearing to be held in connection
therewith was given by posting copies
of the notice in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, Washington, DC, and by
publishing the notice in the Federal
Register of November 15, 2017 (82 FR
52939). The hearing was held in
Washington, DC, on Tuesday, March 13,
2018, and all persons who requested the
opportunity were permitted to appear in
person or by counsel.

The Commission made this
determination pursuant to section
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)).
It completed and filed its determination
in this investigation on Monday, April
30, 2018. The views of the Commission
are contained in USITC Publication
4778 (April 2018), entitled Carton-
Closing Staples from China:
Investigation No. 731-TA-1359 (Final).

By order of the Commission.

Issued: April 30, 2018.

Lisa Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2018—09422 Filed 5-3—18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

United States v. Martin Marietta
Materials, Inc. et al.; Proposed Final
Judgment and Competitive Impact
Statement

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act,
15 U.S.C. 16(b)—(h), that a proposed
Final Judgment, Stipulation, and
Competitive Impact Statement have
been filed with the United States
District Court for the District of
Columbia in United States of America v.
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. et al.,
Civil Action No. 1:18-cv-00973. On
April 25, 2018, the United States filed
a Complaint alleging that Martin
Marietta Materials, Inc.’s proposed
acquisition of Panadero Corp. and
Panadero Aggregates Holdings, LLC,
including subsidiary Bluegrass
Materials Company, LLC, would violate
Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C.
18. The proposed Final Judgment, filed
at the same time as the Complaint,
requires that Defendants divest the lease
to Martin Marietta’s Forsyth Quarry,
located in Suwanee, Georgia, and
Bluegrass’s Beaver Creek quarry, located
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